Manish Kumar Sahoo Analyst

Sahookumarmanish007@gmail.com Sahookumarmanish007@gmail.com

7787976846

in https://www.linkedin.com/in/manish-kumar-sahoo

🔾 Bengaluru, Karnataka

Profile

Working as a Data Analyst with nearly 3+ years of experience with global client's collaboration to provide multiple successful data migration with comprehensive analytical solutions. Utilized SQL, Power BI and Used Advance excel to design and implement data models, extracted data and enabling efficient data operations which also includes data profiling, data analysis and data validation and to create meaningful insights from data.

Professional Experience

Data Analyst (Client- HSBC Bank) Wipro

2023/02 – present Bengaluru, India

- Built End to end ETL architecture for HSBC Bank, includes extracting the raw
 data from database and transforming into logical data and used Excel, and SQL for
 data manipulation which results successful data migration with data quality more
 than 95%
- Performed data analysis which includes data profiling, data cleaning followed by data validation.
- Helped Customers for a better User Experience by analyzing the issue or gaps in the functionality which eventually reduced user complaints by 30% overall.
- Derived Meaningful insights After Data Processing and cleaning, to Adhere the issues and acknowledge them to the Stakeholders.
- Worked for client to transform their business requirements into logical SQL build code which used for Power Bi dashboard to analyze growth and performance.
- Used Microsoft SQL Server to build the data model which includes data transformation in SQL.
- Built interactive Dashboards for client by which Payment Method Analysis,
 Product Rating Analysis, Revenue Analysis were done to understand their monthly growth and business.
- Analyzed monthly complaint trends from customers, translating into actionable insights. Achieved ~10% reduction in complaints.

Associate Analyst (Client- Aviva Life)

Wipro 🛮

2021/03 – 2022/12 Bengaluru, India

- Understanding the Functional Requirements, changes and documenting those changes
- Designing Test Scenarios and Test cases for different modules reducing overall efforts by 20% while execution.
- Dealt with the test data information processing and testing of the UK pension stock and shares.
- Involved with the complex job of web-page preparation in confluence.
- Involved with Jira for the execution of test cases and dashboard preparation for the whole portfolio hence presented a consolidated view to stakeholders.
- Raised and Tracked Defects around the deployed functionality till closure.
- Parallelly handling various modules to lessen the burden from peers for quality in execution.

Skills

Data Analysis	Power BI
SQL	Advanced Excel
JIRA, Confluence	User Story Creation
Strong proficiency with software and data	Database concepts
applications such as Microsoft SQL Server	Ability to interpret complex data and develop
Analytical thinking and problem-solving	meaningful analysis.
abilities.	Ability to interpret complex data and develop
Proficiency in data visualization.	meaningful analysis.

Education

Bachelor of Technology (IT) National Institute Of Science And Technology	2016/08 – 2020/08 Berhampur, India
Senior Secondary (XII)	2014/03 – 2016/06
Desouza's School	Rourkela, India

Courses

Data Analytics 🛽	2021/10 - 2022/03
Skillovilla	Bengaluru, India

Projects

AIRLINE_DB ☑

Possible Queried Insights:

- Identification of the month-wise highest paying passenger name
- longest flight, all the morning flights (6 AM to 11 AM)
- date-wise first cancelled flight ID
- date-wise last flight ID flying and passenger ID

Namma_Yatri ☑ 2024

This SQL project focuses on analyzing data from Namma Yatri, a ride-hailing app similar to Ola and Uber.

Possible Queried Insights:

- Identify areas with the highest cancellation rates to improve service reliability.
- Determine peak hours for trip demand in different areas to optimize driver allocation.
- Analyze driver behavior to identify those with the highest cancellation rates and address issues.
- Determine which areas experience the most trips during specific durations to optimize driver scheduling and incentives.

Awards

Star Performer of the month

2023/09

for introducing a new technique to measure and track progress, defect, Evidences in Jira, by creating Evidence hub dashboard, defect dashboards, excel automation with formulas for auto updating of the progress

Star Performer of the month

2021/12

for parallelly handling 5 modules single handedly and delivering it on time with potential quality checks to avoid post deployment defect.

Languages

• English

• Hindi

• Odiya